Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Amman Ticaret Musavirligi <amman@ticaret.gov.tr>
Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2023 11:53 AM
To: Amman Chamber of Commerce
Cc: Amman Chamber of Commerce
Subject: Fairs & Trade Mission in Turkey 2023 / 5
Attachments: List of Exhibitions and Trade Missions 2023 - 5.docx; Buyer Mission Form 2023.doc
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Dear Sir, L i

The Office of the Commercial Counsellor at the Embassy of the Republic of Turkey presents its
compliments to the esteemed Amman Chamber of Commerce and would like to inform the Chamber's
reputable member companies that our office is arranging for trade and buyer missions for some exhibitions
and trade fairs taking place in Turkey in the coming period.

The Trade/Buyer Missions Program is created by the Ministry of Trade in Turkey to support and promote
exhibitions in Turkey, as well as to facilitate commercial traffic by hosting company representatives to come
to Turkey and visit these exhibitions. The program will enable representatives to benefit from fully funded
and arranged accommodation in a prestigious hotel, along with internal logistics upon arrival to Turkey.
Moreover, the Ministry will arrange also bilateral meetings with Turkish companies according to the visiting
company’s requirements stated on its registration application.

Attached herewith, please find the list of these exhibitions with their information and registration

deadlines, where we kindly ask the Chamber to circulate the information to the related sector companies. For
further information on the program, registration, and application, the interested member(s) can reach our
office on the contacts below.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation and please accept our highest regards.

Mehmet Oral T.C. Amman Buyukelciligi / Turkish Embassy in Amman
Ticaret Musaviri Ticaret Musavirligi / Office of the Commercial Counsellor

Commercial Counsellor

Adres: Zahran St. Emmar Towers. Tower B

ORI 13th Floor 6th Circle Amman, JORDAN
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Tel: 0312 204 8170 Tel: +962 6 5521297

Tel: 0312 204 8190 Fax: +962 6 5521634



www.ticaret.gov.tr
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www.kolayihracat.gov.tr

Bu elektronik posta ve onunla iletilen bitiin dosyalar; géndericisi tarafindan almasi amaglanan; yetkili gergek ya da tuzel kiginin kullanimi igindir.
Eger soz konusu yetkili alici degilseniz bu elektronik postanin icerigini agiklamaniz, kopyalamaniz, ydnlendirmeniz ve kullanmaniz kesinlikle

yasaktir ve bu elektronik postayi derhal silmeniz gerekmektedir. T.C. Ticaret Bakanhgi bu mesajin icerdigi bilgilerin dogrulugu veya eksiksiz oldugu
konusunda herhangi bir garanti vermemektedir ve higbir hukuksal sorumlulugu kabul etmemektedir. Bu nedenle bu bilgilerin ne sekilde olursa olsun
iceriginden, iletimesinden, alinmasindan ve saklanmasindan sorumiu degildir. Bu mesajdaki gorigler yalnizca génderen kisiye aittir ve T.C. Ticaret
Bakanlig gériislerini yansitmayabilir. Bu e-posta bilinen bilgisayar virslerine karsi taranmistir. Ancak yollayici, bu e-posta mesajinin - virlis koruma

sistemleri ile kontrol ediliyor olsa bile - viriis igermedigini garanti etmez ve meydana gelebilecek zararlardan dogacak higbir sorumlulugu kabul
etmez.

- Ticarer Bakanlig




List of Exhibitions and Trade Missions 2023 — 5

Name: 13" International Glass Products & Applications, Production-Processing Technologies &
Machinery, Auxiliary Products & Chemicals Fair - Eurasia Glass 2023
City: Istanbul
Date of Mission: 10 - 13/11/2023
(10 Nov: Arrival, 11 Nov: B2B Meetings, 12 Nov: Fair Visit, 13 Nov: Departure).
Web: www.eurasiaglassfair.com
Registration Deadline: Thursday 24/10/2023
Eligible For: Companies Only.

Name: International Exhibition for Footwear Materials, Components, Leather & Technologies —
AYSAF 2023
City: Istanbul
Date of Mission: 14 - 17/11/2023
(14 Nov: Arrival, 15 Nov: B2B Meetings, 16 Nov: Fair Visit, 17 Nov: Departure).
Web: www.aysafexpo.com
Registration Deadline: Tuesday 31/10/2023
Eligible For: Companies Only.

Name: 22™ International Greenhouse, Agricultural Technologies & Livestock Equipment Fair —
Growtech 2023
City: Antalya
Date of Mission: 21 - 24/11/2023
(21 Nov: Arrival, 22 Nov: B2B Meetings, 23 Nov: Fair Visit, 24 Nov: Departure).
Web: www.growtech.com.tr
Registration Deadline: Monday 06/11/2023
Eligible For: Companies Only.

Name: 32" International Istanbul Plastics Industry Fair - Plast Eurasia 2023
City: Istanbul
Date of Mission: 21 - 24/11/2023
(21 Nov: Arrival, 22 Nov: B2B Meetings, 23 Nov: Fair Visit, 24 Nov: Departure).
Web: www.plasteurasia.com
Registration Deadline: Tuesday 07/11/2023
Eligible For: Companies Only.

Name: Match4Industry Bilateral Business Meetings Event.
City: Kocaeli
Date of Mission: 06 - 09/12/2023
(06 Dec: Arrival, 07 Dec: B2B Meetings, 08 Dec: Visit to Fair: 09 Dec: Departure).
Web: https://eng.kosano.org.tr/match4industry
Registration Deadline: Wednesday 22/11/2023
Eligible For: Companies Only.




Important Notes:

- Registration for this program is only done by our office and application.

- Availability is limited.

- The trade mission covers hotel accommodation and local (inside turkey) transportation only for one person per
each company.

- Applicants must comply with all conditions, rules and arrangements of the trade mission.

- The Trade Mission Program has different dates than mentioned on fairs’ web sites.

- Program is designed for companies and their representation only, unless otherwise specified.

- All applicants must be directly related to the subject and scope of exhibition.

- For more information, please call our office on:
Tel: 4962 6 5521297 — 5521428
Fax: +962 6 5521634
E-mail: amman(@ticaret.gov.tr



REPUBLIC OF TURKIYE
MINISTRY OF TRADE

Application Form For International Buyer Mission Program

Name of Turkish Commercial Counsellor: I

Name of Buyer Mission Program: 1

«  Please type your answers and return this participation form to the Turkish Commercial Counselor. Formal acceptance
will be given to you by Turkish Commercial Counselor as soon as eligibility is cleared by Ministry of Trade.
«  Application forms must be returned by [date].

« Please indicate whether any of the information |

(1) Ministry of Trade External Demands Database.

Details shown at 1 to 8 will automatically be used to create an entry on Ministry of Trade External Demands Database.

If you do not want details of your organization to appear on Ministry of Trade External Demands Database, please tick here. D

(2) Name of the Company:

(3) Status of the Company:
Please tick,
D Manufacturer

Importer

Retailer
D Manufacturer-importer
DWholesa!er

D Chain Store
D Other (please specify) l

(4) Company Address
(Please include postcode)

Telephone & Fax:

e ————————————————————————————— e

E-mail & Website Address:

Social Media Accounts:

(5) Company representative who will attend to the
Program and Position

(6) Name of parent or holding Company (if applicable)

(7) Brief description of goods and/or services imported from all over the World.




(8) Detailed description of goods and/or services demanded from Tiirkiye.

(9) Total number of employees and year of count?

1410 [J10-50 [ 50-100 [ More Than 100

(10) What is the company’s annual turnover and year of count? (Optional)
(11) What is the sum of your total annual imports?
in years 2021 and 2022(world-wide)?

(12) What is the value of your annual imports from

Tirkiye and year of count?

(13) How many times has your company visited Turkiye?

+  On an Ministry of Trade Buyer Mission Program [

e Independently? |

(14) Are any of your objectives in participating in this mission represented by the following?

Categories

Import From Tirkiye

Preliminary research into Turkish market
Seeking a representative

Meeting new suppliers

Meeting existing representatives/ Suppliers

Partners for manufacture under
Licence or joint venture
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Yes No

(15) Do you have any local contacts or representatives in Tiirkiye? D [:I
If “Yes” please give i i
Name & Address

Type of Contact: D Subsidiary
Associate Company
D Commission Agent

I commit to participate in bilateral meeting of the buyer mission program.
Name of the person filled this form and position:

Date:

Signature:
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